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William J, Adam, Ph.D.

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, Region III
Material Licensing Section

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

September 18, 1990

Dear Dr. Adam:

Attached plea;e fine a check for $290.00 to amend the Cleveland Clini
Foundation's NRC license, number 34-00466-01 as follows:

Kindly amend item 23 on page 149 of our Jauuar{ 18, 1¢l§ license

.2newal application to increase the threshold limit of  Tc~

for thyroid biocassay from 1 Ci to 5 Ci for either single o

continuous use. o) 3

2 5

In aupgort of this request, a review of Tc=99m bivassay records
accumulated over a period of two weeks shows no thyroid exposures which
ar~ statistically above background when normal use of the generators has
occurred. For two times when the bioassay count did statistically
exceed background values, it was determined after a discussicn with the
individual involved that this resulted from a minor spill and some minor
contamination as opposed to thyroid uptake.

Personnel working in the hot lab currently use the room monitor to scan
hands, shoes and clothing to spot any significant contamination before
leaving the radiopharmacy.

In addition to the above, since the Tc=99m used is non-volatile and
since the maximum permissible body burden is approximately three orders
of magnitude greater than that for iodine compounds, we feel that a 5 Ci
bioassay threshcld ig/hoth’safe and more appropriate.
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William J. Aduia, PhD. .
September 18, 1990
Page 2 of 2

Please don't hesitate to call me at (216) 444-6645 if any additional
information is needed.

Sincerely,

teven J.GAron, J#PH.D.

Radiation Safety ﬂfficor

Vet Cou
aymundo 1. GO, M.D.

Chairman, Radioisotope & Radiation Safety Committee

uble N
etary and General Counsel

Attachment: Check for $290.00

cc: James E. Lees
Thomas F. Keys, M.D.
Signatories
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